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Introduction

legislation outlawing revisionism (only for the Second World War) has created the impression 

to outlaw historical revisionism, do so in the name of “democracy”—and fail to see that 

democracy!

The reader is, without further delay, invited to read further, critically evaluate, and form 

Peter Winter

Note to the Seventh Edition: The author wishes to thank all the critics, positive and 
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CHAPTER 1: NAZIS AND ZIONISTS 
BEFORE THE WAR

Section 1: Nazi Anti-Semitism and Jewish Emigration from Greater 
Germany 1933–1940

Hitler, or the “Six Million” story, is that although there is always plenty of coverage of Nazi 

The real reasons for Nazi anti-Semitism were far deeper:

- The Nazis also associated Jews with extremist capitalist exploitation, which was linked 

Jewish money lending practices were as old as the Jewish community in Europe, and were 

In summary then, the Nazis sought to expel Jews from all aspects of Germany political 

a) to make all necessary arrangements for the preparation for an increased emigration of the 
Jews,

(Wannsee Protocol,
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Below: Contrary to postwar propaganda, the Nazi government actively encouraged 
Jewish emigration. This illustration, from the Encyclopedia Judaica (1971), Vol. 7, col. 494, 

Israel”) in 1939.

Wannsee Protocol,

Section 2: Zionist and Nazi Collaboration on the 1935 Nuremberg Laws
It is one of the great ironies of history that the Zionists and National Socialist government 

Zionist policy coincided prior to the war, and cooperation carried on at least until 1943, as 

The reason for the Zionist-Nazi cooperation was simple: the Nazis wanted the Jews to 
leave Germany, and the Zionists wanted the Jews to come to Palestine to help create the 
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Below: The Jüdische Rundschau

of who is a Jew—as created by Nazis and Jews working together—is still referenced to the 

laws,” were in fact drawn up with the active assistance and support of the German Council 

, 2014, The 

Thus it is no surprise that soon after the Nazis came to power, the Zionist Federation 

the Palestine Question
document continued: 

in Germany through the emphasis on its Christian and national character, must also come 

for a clear and sincere relationship to the German people and its national and racial 

are against mixed marriage and are for maintaining the purity of the Jewish group and 
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language and German culture—can show an interest in the works and values of German 
culture with admiration and internal sympathy” (ibid.).

the 

“Germany … is meeting the demands of the World Zionist Congress when it declares the 

“The new laws give the Jewish minority in Germany its own cultural life, its own national 

The head of the Zionist State Organization, the Jewish Cultural League, and former head 
of the Berlin Jewish Community, Georg Kareski, declared in an interview with the Nazi 
newspaper  that:

promoted through mixed marriages, is therefore, from a Jewish point of view, entirely 
welcome” (

Section 3: “A Nazi Travels to Palestine”—How the SS Supported the Zionist 
Colonization of Palestine

Von Mildenstein wrote a series of twelve illustrated articles for the important Nazi paper, 
 in late 1934 under the heading A Nazi Travels to 
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Leopold von Mildenstein.

 issued a special medal, with a Swastika on one side and a Star of David on the 

Palestine,” encircling a Star of David

Das Schwarze Korps, proclaimed its support for Zionism in a 
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Section 4: Nazi Financial Assistance to Zionism: the “Haavara” Transfer 
Agreement

The centerpiece of Nazi-Zionist cooperation was something called the “Transfer 

given to the Jewish emigrant upon his arrival in Palestine in an amount corresponding to his 

capital to Palestine, while simultaneously serving the German goal of freeing the country of 
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The Reich Economics Ministry helped to organize another transfer company, the 
International Trade and Investment Agency, or Intria, through which Jews in foreign 

Other European countries eager to encourage Jewish emigration concluded agreements 

Section 5: The Jewish Declaration of War against Germany and the 
Organized Boycott of German Goods

Zionist cooperation with the National Socialist German government was however marked 

Jewish Chronicle
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Below: The organized Jewish boycott is announced in London, 1933, using the same 
headline as in the 
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international Jewish measures implemented elsewhere in the world.
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Section 6: The Truth about Kristallnacht
One of the most commonly referred to events in pre-war Germany was the wholesale 

lesson in how postwar propaganda presents events in Nazi Germany—and how important 

Blutzeuge (martyr) and had a large 

Herschel Grynszpan murdered the German diplomat Ernst vom Rath inside the German 
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When news of the second murder reached Germany, angry crowds turned out in the streets 

the 

New York Times admitted in its coverage of the events of Kristalnacht 

Postwar coverage of Kristallnacht almost always omits to provide the two most important 
facts around this unfortunate incident: namely that:

Section 7: The Creation of the Concentration Camps
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Disease—typhus in particular—was a great killer in these British camps, and photographs 
of dying internees display the characteristic thinness and weakness which post-World War II 

typhus.

the legal framework for the concentration camp system

Thirdly, the camps were not set up to “imprison all Jews,” as postwar propaganda has 

At every camp, where Jews and other nationalities were detained, there were large 
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The Thereisenstadt settlement—which was certainly not a concentration camp, even 

banknotes for Jews if their intention was actually just to kill them all?
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Yet another fact which is pertinent to the Six Million story is the reality that late in the 

in Palestine who found the British colonial administration unwilling to accede to the Zionist 

As a result, the Zionists in Palestine launched a terrorist war against the British and 

Resident in the Middle East and took part in many other incidents, including the Deir Yassin 

the Middle East in return for recognition of a Jewish state open to unlimited immigration 
(Colin Shindler, , 1995, 
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Werner Otto von Hentig (who also was involved with the Haavara or Transfer Agreement, 

espionage operations in the Middle East and in eastern Europe anywhere where they had 

Germany would recognize an independent Jewish state in Palestine, and all Jews leaving 

On January 11, 1941, Vice Admiral Ralf von der Marwitz, the German Naval attaché in 

By then, however, pressing demands of the war had eclipsed German government time, 

represented an important and leading element in Zionist thought, and the concept of a Nazi-
Zionist alliance in the middle of World War II makes a mockery of the later “extermination” 

tortured and hanged by the Irgun Stern gang in July 1947. The murders were just one of 
many terrorist attacks on British soldiers carried out by the Jewish terrorists who had 
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CHAPTER 2: THE NUMBER OF JEWS UNDER 
NAZI CONTROL

Section 9: There Were 4.5 Million Jews under Direct Nazi Control

Below: Page 6 from the minutes of the Wannsee Conference, detailing how many Jews 

control.
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control:

France /occupied territory (165,000) 
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It is incorrect to assume that the Jews in countries allied to the Germans were handed over 

lost 60 Jews dead, that Finland lost 7 Jews dead, that Italy lost 7,600 Jews (out of the total 

Section 10: 4.3 Million Postwar “Holocaust Claims” against German 
Government

(  German Finance 

Section 11: Yad Vashem’s “Victim List” Compiled on Hearsay

claims his uncle was arrested in 1941 in Berlin, and has no idea of the circumstances of his 
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Clearly, a list of names compiled under these conditions is open to the most outrageous 

Despite this, Yad Vashem and the media regularly tout this “list of victims” as “proof” of 

Section 12: Dieter Wisliceny and Wilhelm Höttl—The Spurious Origin of 
the “Six Million” Number

Nonetheless, a written statement he made after the war while in detention after the war 
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colonel) Adolf Eichmann had informed him in Budapest that “Approximately 4 million Jews 

during the campaign against Russia” (Nuremberg Trial Proceedings Volume 3, Friday, 

convinced that there is a large amount of important evidence which he can reveal to the 

Nuremberg Trial Proceedings Volume 3, Friday, 14 

survived, I am not in a position to say” (“Twenty-Sixth Day, Thursday, 1/3/1946, Part 30”, 
in Trial of the Major War Criminals before the International Military Tribunal Volume 
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Soon after making this “confession,” Wisliceny was extradited to Communist-controlled 

in the US Senate on the matter (

In this speech, Senator McCarthy revealed that the Allied prosecutors had a standing order 

were extorted from accused persons, or statements were taken from reluctant witnesses 

—

Section 13: Jewish Holocaust Scholar Raul Hilberg Reduces Total Death 
Toll to 2.8 Million—but Media Still use the “Six Million Dead” Figure 

preeminent scholar of the Holocaust, famous for his three-volume, 1,273-page The Destruction 

 under the heading Holocaust, the six camps, their means of killing, 
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of dead Jews was widely reported in the media, but no attempt was made to reduce 
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the “Six Million” Figure Remains!

of deaths in the camp were nowhere near the four million initially claimed, and that the real 

Daily Telegraph
“Poland Reduces Auschwitz Death Toll Estimate to 1 Million,” The Washington Times, July 

a Million,” Daily Telegraph

Section 15: The Shrinking Number of Dead at Auschwitz: From 9 Million 
to 73,000

, which is still shown to millions of 
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reported in the 

Leading Jewish Holocaust “expert” and Professor of Holocaust Studies at the Avraham 

Jerusalem Post

On July 17, 1990, the Washington Times Daily 
Telegraph

, claimed that 

, claimed that 1,500,000 Jews 

Memorial Museum, writing in the Washington Post
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The Crematoria 

total of all persons who died in the entire German prison camp system from 1935 to 1945 

4,384,138 individual claims for compensation were made against the German government 

Section 16: The Korherr Report—Only 9,127 Jews in Camps as of December 
1942

A reading of the full Korherr Report reveals however that there is no mention of gas 

mortality of the Jews in Central and Western Europe, partially due to the evacuations 
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especially in the more strongly populated Eastern Territories, which are here counted as 
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After the war, Korherr denied all knowledge of the Holocaust, saying that he had “only 

In a letter he sent to the German magazine Der Spiegel in July 1977, Korherr also protested 
against the misinterpretation given to the words “special treatment,” writing: 

Der Spiegel,

On the contrary, the revelation that there were only 9,127 Jews in all the concentration 
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CHAPTER 3: COMMONLY USED LIES 
AND DISTORTIONS

Section 17: The Outrageous Lies and Distortions of the “Kurt Gerstein 
Statement”

The Holocaust storytellers also omit to say that Gerstein conveniently “committed suicide” 

that they cannot be true.
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is gained of exactly how high 40 meters is—in other words, he claimed that there were heaps 

and the author Leon Poliakov in particular, who in his 1951 work , contained 

in his , and in 1955, the German government mandated 

Section 18: Jewish Scholars and Yad Vashem Forced to Deny “Soap,” 
“Lampshades” Horror Stories

At the end of the war it was claimed that the Dachau and Bergen-Belsen camps in Germany 

In a lengthy letter to the 

During World War II,” 
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Vashem, were forced to formally repudiate them.

 

Section 19: What was Really Said at the Wannsee Conference in 1942
The Holocaust storytellers maintain that a conference was held at a Wannsee villa outside 

A reading of the Wannsee Minutes shows the following:
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Many of the Holocaust “experts” actually admit that there is no plan for mass murder in 

Section 20: Wannsee “A Silly Story,” says Israel’s Leading Holocaust 
Scholar

anniversary of the Wannsee meeting, told the audience that the claim that Wannsee was a 

 of January 23, 1992, 
and the Canadian Jewish Times
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Titled “Nazi Scheme Not Born at Wannsee, Israeli Holocaust Scholar Claims,” the JTA 
report continued:

Section 21: What the “Final Solution” Actually Meant: Deportation to the 
East

nutshell, German policy with regard to Jews was divided up into two distinct phases:

Section 22: Hitler’s 1939 Reichstag “Threat to the Jews” Speech
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read as follows: 

“If International Financial Jewry within and outside Europe should succeed in plunging 

nicht die Bolschewisierung der Erde und damit der Sieg des Judentums sein, sondern die 

Section 23: What Hitler Said about the “Extermination” Rumors

he went into details on what he precisely meant:

its conscience the two million dead of the First World War, and now already hundreds and 
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(ibid.

resettling the Jews in the east and went on to mock stories of the “extermination” of Jews, 

Section 24: Himmler’s 1943 Posen Speech and the Meaning of “Ausrotten”

English translation:

Nuremberg Trial records.

Below 

four-year rearmament program, which contains the phrase “if the Bolsheviks succeed in 
entering Germany, it will lead to the ausrotten of the German people” (

that memorandum was that the entry of the Bolsheviks would lead to the end of Germany as 

Hitler also used the phrase to the president of Czechoslovakia, Emil Hácha, on March 15, 

Sudentenland, and Hitler said to the Czech president that “It is a good thing that you signed 
ausrotten

would mean the murder of all 8 million Czechs, merely that Czechoslovakia would cease to 
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the oral presentation, this part of the speech in his notes was marked as “Judenevakuierung,” 

Section 25: Himmler’s Personal Correspondence Never Mentions 
“Extermination” Claims
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the contrary, the personal correspondence of the leader of the SS in fact underlined the Nazi 

Section 26: The Bad Arolsen “International Tracing Service” Archives 
Provides No Evidence of any Mass Murder Program

The International Tracing Service (ITS), situated in Bad Arolsen, Germany, is an 
internationally governed center for documentation, information and research on displaced 

holding 25 kilometers of papers which include hand-typed lists of Jews, homosexuals, and 
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CHAPTER 4: THE NUREMBERG WAR 
CRIMES TRIALS

Section 27: The Legally-Flawed Nuremberg “War Crimes Trials” Did Not 
“Prove” the Holocaust

In reality, nothing of the sort was ever proved, and the main charges did not relate at all to 
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a crime that was not a crime at the time the act was committed—in other words, that no one 

fact which led the famous British General Bernard Montgomery, victor of the Battle of El 

of “waging aggressive war”), then why were the Soviets not charged for invading Poland on 

was the Soviet Union not charged with “waging aggressive war” over its invasion of neutral 

Trials as acts “committed in execution of, or in connection with, the aggressive war, and 
therefore constituted crimes against humanity” (
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All of this was accepted at face value during the court proceedings, even though they have 

Section 28: The Katyn Massacre—How the Soviets Tortured Nazis to 
“Obtain Confessions” 

Denmark, Finland, France, Italy, Croatia, the Netherlands, Romania, Sweden, Slovakia, and 

Chapter 4: The Nuremberg War Crimes Trials
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Later, two of the twelve forensic experts, the Bulgarian Marko Markov and the Czech 

Düre made a full “confession,” explaining in detail how he had seen the Germans shoot 

other German war crimes accused, Düre managed to avoid implicating himself directly as a 

New York Times of December 31, 1945, in which the conviction and 

followed.

 

It was only in 1990, with the collapse of the Soviet Union, that the Russian government 
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Obtain Nazi “Confessions”

 in 2003: 

emphasized his own initiative in carrying out criminal orders: ‘I was a fascist and remain 

evidence?

“One should look at the interrogation records, which indicate that the defendants were 

Chapter 4: The Nuremberg War Crimes Trials
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“Committee for a Free Germany,” which carried out anti-Nazi propaganda among German 

Studies
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CHAPTER 5: THE 
EINSATZGRUPPEN—MYTH AND 

REALITY
Section 30: Anti-Partisan Warfare—The Real Purpose of the 
Einsatzgruppen (“Task Forces”)

populations, including German nationals and nationals of other countries, as part of an 

The Einsatzgruppen were set up with two purposes, all of which was openly stated in the 
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Soviet records claimed that in three years of warfare, from July 1941 to July 1944, Soviet 

, 

Each Einsatzgruppen consisted at maximum strength of 900 men, which meant that the 

Nonetheless, the order to physically eliminate the Soviet Commissar structure is in fact 

Section 31: Benjamin Ferencz, Jewish Chief Prosecutor at the 
Einsatzgruppen Trials, Admits to Using Forced Confessions and Death 
Threats

presented to the Einsatzgruppen Trial, and it is his “work” which is still today presented as 

In a much later—and rare—candid moment, Ferencz openly admitted that he had used 

The Washington Post in 2005, Ferencz explained it this way:

The Washington Post,
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to kill innocent civilians, and by participating in the torture death of an SS man at a 
concentration camp.
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Washington 
Post,

Section 32: The Einsatzgruppen Ereignismeldungen (“Event Reports”)
 

in summary format, called the Tätigkeits- und Lageberichte (TuLBs) der Einsatzgruppen, to 
, 

7 TuLBs der Einsatzgruppen and 12 TuLBs of Einsatzgruppen B in existence today—all of 

It is a common tactic of Holocaust storytellers to claim that the  were 

Even the chief prosecutor at the Einsatzgruppen Trials, the self-admitted forced confession 
 

which the Americans had, and which were used in the trial, originated with the copies held 
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Finally, the trial of German Field Marshal Erich von Manstein, in August 1949, cast 

Einsatzgruppen activities in his command sector on the Eastern Front, Von Manstein 

which the 

The trial court accepted this argument—that the 

Nonetheless, the 

Secondly, in accordance with the stated purpose of the Einsatzgruppen, the 

Thirdly, the surviving 
“Jewish Actions” (Judenaktionen) taking place—meaning that after that time, no formal 

Section 33: The Babi Yar Massacre in Kiev: Wartime Aerial Photography 
Exposes the Lie

Einsatzgruppen C) is an alleged mass-murder outside Kiev in the Ukraine, known as the 

According to the Holocaust storytellers, the arrest of this Jew persuaded the Nazis that 

The “evidence” for this atrocity is contained in one of the disputed , 

Once again, the 
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Holocaust storytellers say took place two years after these “murders” and while the German 
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months prior to the Wannsee Conference, where, the Holocaust storytellers claim, the idea 

Finally, aerial photography, held in the US National Archives in Washington DC, contains 

earth displacements, burning stacks of bodies, and frenetic human activity. Instead, 
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These reconnaissance photos show clearly that the foliage and ground cover of the ravine 

The aerial photographs do, however, reveal the existence of ten mass graves in the 

editor of the 

shot here, there are today no human remains at all to be found in the ravine. Incredibly, 

the surrounding forest), and then crushed—with tombstones (!)—the bones of all 33,771 
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Section 34: The “Confession”—and Retraction—of Einsatzgruppen 
Commander Otto Ohlendorf

Arrested after the war, he was initially not charged with any crimes and instead called as 

 

There, under cross examination, Ohlendorf claimed that his Task Force had killed 90,000 

Despite this “confession,” Ohlendorf was not charged with any crime until 1948, when he 

Furthermore, Ohlendorf continued, he denied any knowledge of, or participation in, any 
grand genocide plans, testifying as follows: 

racial and religious grounds? 
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Leader SS in a secret conference of all lieutenant generals made known that the goal was 

there even the slightest hint, given to me that such plans or goals existed for the Russian 

I have seen here of life as a spiritual force, in these two and half years, has increased my 

Nuremberg 

Section 35: The Wildly Varying Numbers of Einsatzgruppen “Victims”—1 
to 3 million
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In the 

wearing army boots, showing that they were soldiers of some sort, and certainly not 

 

Section 36: The Oswald Pohl “Confessions”— Example of the Nuremberg 
Miscarriage of Justice

The trial, conviction, and execution of Oswald Pohl, the head of the SS-Wirtschafts-

to SS-WVHA), which ran the administration of the concentration camps during the war, 
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Oswald Pohl, 

being no other evidence against him, issued the death sentence.

 

“Whenever genuine documents did not correspond to what the prosecution authorities 

rather, paid witnesses … A whole string of these shady, wretched characters played their 

intellectuals as well as prisoners, mental defectives, and real hardened criminals” (ibid

Pohl also protested that defense attorneys were not allowed free access to the German 

“For almost two years the prosecution authorities could make whatever use they wanted 

the defense cases for the accused, for those crates also contained the exonerating material 

ibid.
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The forced confessions extracted earlier from Pohl were however used to convict him, and 

Section 37: The Perjured Testimony of Erich von dem Bach-Zelewski

activities after the war.
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His evidence was—and still is—used to “prove” the alleged activities of the Einsatzgruppen 
and of many other claims concerning what SS Chief Heinrich Himmler is alleged to have 

March 1941, where his evidence was as follows: 

when he spoke of the purpose of the Russian campaign, which was, he said, to decimate 

Nuremberg Trial Proceedings Volume 

In fact, what Himmler had actually said was that the coming war in Russia could result 

Despite this, Bach-Zelewski went on to claim that the anti-partisan operations of the 

Section 38: Bach-Zelewski Repudiates his “Confession”
Bach-Zelewski remained free until 1958, when he was arrested for the 1930s murder of 

the court that with regard to the alleged activities of the Einsatzgruppen that he had only 
come to hear of them “after the war”: 

“At that time I also heard of illegal activity on the part of these Special Operations 

prosecuted for anything else except the manslaughter of a handful of Communists during 
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CHAPTER 6: THE ADOLF EICHMANN 
TRIAL

Section 39: Eichmann Only Admitted Deporting Jews, Never Murdering 
Them

The 1961 trial of Adolf Eichmann, an SS Lieutenant Colonel in charge of arranging the 

did say that if anyone had died as a result of the deportations which he had arranged, then he 

have obviously been altered, as evidenced by gaping inconsistencies in their chronological 
narrative and blatantly false claims.

 

 (Penguin, 
1978), wrote that the evidence presented against the SS man was hearsay evidence, “rumours 

The Israeli government-paid defense lawyers refused to cross-examine any prosecution 
witnesses, and Time magazine of April 14, 1961 reported that “Eichmann had found it 
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During the trial, Eichmann claimed that he had seen “preparations in the East for 

in “the latter part of 1941” for which a Russian U-Boat motor was used to generate exhaust 

he say this?

Section 40: Eichmann’s Doctored “Memoirs”

Life magazine in 1960 and which contain so many “mistakes” and contradictions that they 
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CHAPTER 7: THE JOHN DEMJANJUK 
TRIALS

Section 41: John Demjanjuk—Acquitted in Israel!
In 2011, much media attention was given to the conviction in Germany of Ukrainian-

photograph. The card was later proven to be fake, and the Israeli court overturned its 
earlier verdict and set him free. In doing so, the court acknowledged the all the Jewish 
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was revealed that the card was a forgery. The Israeli Supreme Court then overturned 
Demjanjuk’s conviction and set him free.

In addition, the US Government instructed its Department of Justice to start a full 
investigation into the allegations contained in the Soviet document, in preparation for a 



65

Supreme Court Dismisses them as Liars

told the court that 

Worker Tells of Horrors, 

1987: 

 

Chapter 7: The John Demjanjuk Trials
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Section 43: German Court Ignores Israeli Decision

Chapter 7: The John Demjanjuk Trials
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CHAPTER 8: THE PSYCHOLOGY OF 
CONFESSIONS

Section 44: Why Would Anyone “Confess?”
Guards and commanders from several camps faced trial from the end of the war right 

mass murder at any of the camps “confess” to such heinous crimes at these trials? 

full here: 

of the Holocaust, there were still social and political pressures that induced German 

“Indeed, in April 1999, the German Federal Foreign Minister Joschka Fischer stated: 

In the highly respected German daily , Patrick Bahners 

committed to the dictum that there was a Nazi plan to exterminate the Jews, and it was 
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pointless to dispute all or part of the picture of the mass murder of the Jews in which they 

“To the defendants it must have seemed the most expedient course not to dispute that 

“We see a similar legal defense strategy in regard to the Germans who stood trial for 
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in such trials, since the same evidence would constitute denial as well and would merely 

This was in fact what happened to the lawyer who defended well-known Holocaust 

(Deutsche Welle,

that events took place, but then deny personal involvement therein.

untrue, is it any wonder that the accused on trial for alleged war crimes would “confess” to 

Section 45: The Suchomel “Confession” in Claude Lanzmann’s “Shoah” 
Movie
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It is highly suspicious that Lanzmann would record such a supposedly important interview 

Most importantly however, the interview with Suchomel was clearly done with more than 

There are other physical anomalies in the “confession”: although the viewer is expected to 

denying the “mass murder” program—which is illegal under German law anyway, and would 
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Below left: Camera angle 1: Set up behind Lanzmann (left) and Suchomel (right). 

to a handily-set up board with a supposed map of Treblinka—an unlikely arrangement 

   

board.” It is impossible, as Lanzmann claimed, for one camera, hidden in a bag, to have 
produced all of these camera angles.

  

His account, as contained in the Lanzmann confession, is typically vague, and follows 

and then mass cremations in a tiny area of space, with no provision for fuel—or even a single 
crematorium! 

It is clear from this narrative alone, that even if Lanzmann did not tamper with the fuzzy 
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CHAPTER 9: “DEATH CAMPS” 
VERSUS “LABOR CAMPS”

Section 46: Only Six Alleged “Extermination Camps” to “Kill Millions”

the topic to discover that it is claimed that there were only six camps which were designated 

The other well-known camps, such as Bergen-Belsen, Dachau, Sachsenhausen, Buchenwald, 

of the Second World War that gassings had taken place at these camps as well, the allegations 
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The “extermination” story then focused on the camps in Poland, which, fortuitously hidden 

Furthermore, it is claimed that the “gassings” occurred in a period of little more than two 

higher than the individual populations of at least forty nations in the world today (including 
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CHAPTER 10: AUSCHWITZ
Section 47: Auschwitz Founded as a POW Camp for Polish Soldiers in 
1940

camp at Auschwitz was called Auschwitz I, and was started as a prisoner of war camp to hold 

camps.
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After the invasion of the Soviet Union, tens of thousands of Russian soldiers captured as 

 Most present-day prisons and hospitals also have in-house crematoria, which is a standard 

Section 48: The Auschwitz I “Gas Chamber” 

a 1945 photograph. Note there is no chimney. Compare it to (below right) the same 
view as seen by present-day to visitors to the camp, where a chimney” has now made 

museum has admitted that even the chimney was added after the war ended.
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day visitors. Note the non-airtight door at the rear. If this room had been used to gas 
thousands of people, it would have been smashed out in an instant by the victims, 

especially if they were, as the story goes, packed into such facilities hundreds at a time.
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smashing through the wall with hammers. This was done to create the impression that 

 

   



80

The Six Million: Fact or Fiction?

Section 49: Auschwitz Museum Finally Admits that “Gas Chamber” Was 
Built After the War

magazine, 

fake” (Eric Conan: “Auschwitz: La mémoire du mal,” 

, May 
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a screen shot of the original web page, now only available on archived sites.) This was 

picture the crematory chimney was recreated, one door was removed and the bricked 
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“Two of the three furnaces and the chimney were reconstructed (from original parts), 

insertion” slots, through which the gas pellets are supposed to have been administered, 
are visible on the roof, in full view of the entire camp.
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Section 50: Auschwitz II: Architect’s Plans Show No “Gas Chambers”

The Auschwitz II camp was originally constructed to house Russian prisoners-of-war 
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this original plan, there is no gas chamber. It is claimed that the underground structures, 

Below: Details of the architectural plans (above), which show the mortuaries marked 

chambers for disinfecting prisoner clothing to counter lice-born typhus— a measure 
meant to prevent human deaths, not cause them.

 

The Germans were meticulous record keepers, even to the point where invoices for dog 
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would quickly become impossible to even enter such a room.  

Secondly, if, as the storytellers claim, thousands of bodies were piled on top of each other 

an impossible task, given that there was only one small door leading in and out of the 
room. 

a small single door and transporting them on an elevator—designed to take one or 
two bodies at a time—back up to the ground level for cremation, makes the claim of 

two underground mortuaries is visible. It is claimed the shorter of the two mortuaries 
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metal mesh tubes protruding down from its roof. 

of corpses at a time nearly impossible; secondly, the lack of drainage facilities would 

the crematoria and the burned without an impossibly big backlog building up, is so far-
fetched as to be absurd.

Crematory facility (Krema) III. 4. Crematory facility (Krema) IV. 5. Crematory facility 
(Krema) V. 6. Disinfection and dis-infestation facility for clothing, and people, also known 
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Section 51: Real Showers in Auschwitz and the “Gas through the Shower-
head” Legend

Ironically, the Germans took special care to ensure that all camp inmates were regularly 

Below right: The same shower room in the picture above, as it appeared at the camp 

from installations like this.

  

Section 52: Steam Disinfection Stations for Prisoner Clothing as Part of 
the Anti-Typhus Measures

Section 53: Delousing Chambers Used in All Camps
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There are also invoices for airtight doors, gas masks, Zyklon-B, extractor fans, clothing 

inmates that disease could kill them is directly contradictory with the allegation that those 
same Nazis were trying to kill the inmates.

Auschwitz had a complex and well developed delousing system, consisting of a sophisticated 
series of larger disinfestation rooms called “autoclaves,” which used steam to kill lice in 
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and pushed inside the chamber. Dirty clothes were put on hangers on a trolley which was 
pushed into the chamber on two short rails. The disinfection stations were constructed 

This picture was taken while the camp was operational.
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arrived through the light colored pipe above the autoclaves, and the dark pipe connected 

rapidly evacuated at the end of the cycle (to the left of each autoclave). On the table a 

cycle. The two short rails in front of each autoclave are to receive the trolley carrying the 

the camp after the war.
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blocking it with a catch. These were opened at the end of a disinfestation cycle to allow 

Below: The delousing station of above, as it can be seen at the present time. Note that the 

the war.
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National Archives in the United States, show very clearly that Zyklon-B was shipped to all 

Section 54: The Auschwitz Clothing Dis-infestation Station Known as the 
“Central Sauna”

Located in the center of the supposed “mass extermination center” at Auschwitz II-

The process, which employed many camp inmates as workers, provided clean clothing 
to the prisoners in Auschwitz II—a concept which is, of course, once again totally foreign to 

Museum archives, available to any researcher who asks to see it. The building was knocked 

built.  bservers have suggested, based on the photographic evidence, that the bricks from this real 
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Section 55: The Real Auschwitz Gas Chambers—The “Kanada I” Delousing 
Chambers

One of the delousing station in Auschwitz was located in a part of the camp named 

The Germans even documented the process used in the Kanada disinfestation facility in a 

Section 56: Pictures of the Kanada I Zyklon-B Delousing Center in Action
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the SS.

Below: In the yard behind building 164, which contained the clothing delousing gas 
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quarters way up the wall.
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visible above the ladder. 
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Below:  The same scene a few moments later. The photographer is positioned alongside 
the wall of building 164.

claimed that the contents of these tins were used to kill people, even though, as the Kanada 
I photos show, they were actually used in the clothing delousing process.



98

The Six Million: Fact or Fiction?

the healthy state of the prisoners. 

delousing chamber.
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Below: Two views of the delousing chamber door of building 164 at the Kanada delousing 

delousing chamber.

and all documentation which mention such articles, refers to these delousing stations, 
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inside the room to delouse the clothes.

Section 57: Forensic Investigation of “Gas Chamber” Ruins Reveals No 
Evidence of Gassings

This has conveniently allowed the Holocaust storytellers to maintain the claim that the 
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part of 

, the director of the Auschwitz museum and archives, 

Only a “vanishingly small trace” was found in one column in Birkenau, which is perfectly 

Criticism of the Leuchter Report led a German chemist and employee of the Max Planck 
Institute for Solid State Research in Stuttgart, Germany, Germar Rudolf, to conduct a new 

Section 59: The Auschwitz “Gas Chambers” Change Location
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Despite having told the world for decades that the “gassings” had taken place in Auschwitz 

Der Spiegel

 in May 2002, Meyer said that 

decided to claim that the gassings actually occurred in two outbuildings, called Bunker 

 

“[A]ttempts in March/April 1943 to use the mortuaries for the mass murders, after the 

in the following eleven months,” Meyer wrote in 
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were killed here in gas chambers, supposedly located in crematory buildings (Kremas) II 

this or any of the other aerial reconnaissance photos, fortuitously taken during what was 
supposedly the high point of alleged mass killings in the camp.

Section 60: The “Gassing of the Hungarian Jews”



104

The Six Million: Fact or Fiction?

the Birkenau crematories was 1,248 corpses per day, and for the entire 55-day period when 
Hungarian Jews were arriving at the camp, the maximum theoretical cremation capacity 

Section 61: The Auschwitz Transit Camp

This transit camp served as a temporary holding area for prisoners who were then sent to 

As Czech noted: 

“In mid-May 1944, when the mass transports of Hungarian Jews start arriving in 

There is also this note for a July 1944 entry: 

called depot prisoners or transit Jews in Camps B-IIc, B-IIe, and Section B-III — called 

Under the date of August 22, 1944, Czech reports that there were 30,000 unregistered 

These references—and the fact that there was a transit camp section at Auschwitz—show 

In fact, the German government documents from this time clearly reveal the reasons for 
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On May 9, 1944, Heinrich Himmler reported in a letter to the chief of the  as 

Jäger (pursuit aircraft) construction 

A report two days later further explained: 

“The Führer has ordered that for the guarding of the 200,000 Jews, the Reichsführer SS 

On August 15, 1944, the Concentration Camp department of the SS Main Economic and 
SS-Wirtschafts- und Verwaltungshauptamt

reported that there were 524,286 inmates, and that an additional 612,000 prisoners were in 

Between the 90,000 Hungarian Jews mentioned in the SS-WVHA document, and the 
200,000 mentioned in the Himmler telegram, nearly 300,000 of the Hungarian Jews are 

Section 62: Auschwitz’s Real Purpose—A Labor Camp
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were put to work in a variety of heavy industries.

As the Soviet army advanced westward, the Nazis closed down the Auschwitz camp and 

Section 63: The Rudolf Höss Memoirs

, acknowledged that 

Reitlinger and others prefer to think that such ridiculous exaggerations were due to “pride” 
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Section 64: Photographs of Auschwitz Inmates Belie Mass Gassing 
Allegations

of Auschwitz, as photographed shortly after the camp was overrun in January 1945, were the 

camp’s liberation in January 1945. Note that they are warmly dressed, reasonably fed 
and do not resemble the emaciated corpses which are almost universally portrayed as 
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allegation.

Soviets arrived.
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Section 65: The Auschwitz Swimming Pool

story (why would the Nazis build a swimming pool and a library for people they are 
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reservoir built in the form of swimming pool.” (!) This is an utterly ludicrous 

Section 66: The Frankfurt Auschwitz Trial of 1963
In 1963, some 22 people were put on trial in Frankfurt for their roles as guards or 

none of the evidence showed evidence of any mass gassing, and none of the defendants were 

The only defendant who did not appear at the Frankfurt Auschwitz Trial was Richard 

newspaper Rivarol recorded his insistence that “during the whole time in which he governed 
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CHAPTER 11: THE AKTION 
REINHARD CAMPS

Section 67: Details Unknown for Decades

The Holocaust storytellers have seized upon the near total destruction of these three 

Although Auschwitz dominated the “extermination” propaganda for many years, the 

For many years, the Aktion Reinhard camps were shrouded in secrecy and largely 
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including the end of 1942, as follows: 

Section 69: Problems with “Gassing by Diesel”

They claim that nearly 2 million Jews were killed in the Reinhard camps, almost all of 
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Drawing upon his expertise as an engineer and chemical expert, Lüftl showed that mass 

language?

dangerous, which means they might kill some people in one hour, especially if those people 

long periods of time, would consume massive amounts of precious fuel and would lead to 

Section 70: The Purpose of the Reinhard Camps
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other camps, with the intention of moving the Jews on once again as the Soviet Union was 
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CHAPTER 12: CHELMNO AND “GAS 
VANS”

Section 71: Chelmno—“Operational” for Eighteen Months

in the Warsaw archives, and which contained photographs of a “gas van,” still used today 

Allegedly, all gassing executions at Chelmno were done with three “gas vans” which were 

Prisoners were allegedly undressed, divided up into groups of 50, and made to walk down 

trainload of people from the railway station, putting them up overnight (as the story claims), 

Working on the claim of 300,000 people killed at Chelmo, this means that a total of 12,000 
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There are only 720 hours in an average month of 30 days, and, given that Chelmno was 
supposedly only operational for 18 and a half months (11,160 hours) this would have meant 
that “gassings” with the diesel vans would have had to continue nearly 24 hours per day, 

Section 72: Yad Vashem’s Ostrowski “Gas Van” That Wasn’t

According to that report, its commissioners received information that one of the Chelmno 

van had been inspected and no signs could be found that it had been adapted or used to 
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 (Gerald 
Flemming, University of California Press, 1987), with the caption that it was a “gas wagon” 

The testimonies of Polish “witnesses” kept in the same archives of the Main Commission 

Despite the inclusion of this important information, the photographs of the Ostrowski 
vehicle have now entered Holocaust legend as the Nazi “gas vans,” and the picture of the 

tampered with:

One example of a spelling error is the misspelling of the word “Sauer” (allegedly one of the 

In addition, the type of vehicle mentioned in the main document (dated June 5, 1942) as 

which he said that he had “heard” that vans were used for the “execution of sentences and for 

“Crematoria” in Chelmno

was conducted in 1997, and the third in 2003 (“Gilead, I, and others, Excavating Nazi 
Extermination Centers,” Present Pasts
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of that size, the excavation team also claimed to have found the remains of eight structures 

According to the report, in “three out of the four crematoria, fragments of concrete pipes, 

Furthermore, the report said, it “appears that the crematoria were located in closed 

“witness” statements or “confessions” linked to Chelmno, was any mention made of 

Section 75: The Chelmno Trials

The “evidence” against them consisted exclusively of “survivor” testimony, and all the 

The paucity of the evidence saw none of the accused found guilty of operating any “gas 
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CHAPTER 13: BELZEC 
Section 76: The Belzec Camp—Given Little Prominence Because of 
Unbelievable Allegations

According to the Holocaust storytellers, the camp only operated from March 1942 to 

The short lifespan of the camp shows its true purpose: a temporary holding center rather 

If the camp operated for 15 months (10,800 hours) and killed 500,000 people, this would 

Section 77: Fantastic Claims from Most Famous “Eyewitness Survivor” 
Rudolf Reder

title Belzec.

Reder claimed to have worked as a “ Sonderkommando

Reder even produced a map layout of the Belzec camp, upon which the Holocaust 
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For the 15 months when Belzec was actually operational, 10,000 murdered per day would 

when “employed” in the “death commando”—supposedly digging mass graves, pits, carrying 
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given, as the Holocaust storytellers claim, that they would have had millions of arrivals to 

that the Jewish “death commandos” were only used for a few months at a time, kept under 

Section 78: Belzec’s Incredible Execution Methods: “Electrocution and 
Drowning in Excrement”

In 1954, yet another “survivor” claimed that the main form of execution was drowning in 
excrement: “Jews were arrested every day, forced to dig a deep and narrow ditch and were 

autora,” in 

Die Judenausrottung in Polen (The extermination of Jews in Poland), in which he included 

In one paper, titled  (“The Belzec Hell”), he reported as follows: “Jews 

Die Judenausrottung in 
Polen,

The Jerusalem 

Chapter 13: Belzec 
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reveals that the entire camp was situated on a hillside with moderately sized trees which 

around, then all of that would have been done in full view of thousands of witnesses from 

a million or more people are supposed to have been killed, there is not a sign.

Christian Wirth, was killed in action in Croatia in May 1944 (his Belzec command was as 
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Section 79: The Belzec Trial

This occurred despite some of them making statements in which they accepted that there 

As discussed earlier, such “confessions” were not unusual at the time, and would in fact 

to identify any of the accused) and as a result, one defendant was sentenced to a mild four 

to Find “Gas Chambers”

Martyrdom, together with the United States Holocaust Memorial Museum of Washington, 

Copernicus University of Torun to excavate the Belzec site in an attempt to discover more of 

Kola wrote a paper on the diggings entitled Belzec: The Nazi Camp for Jews in the light of 

Chapter 13: Belzec 
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CHAPTER 14: SOBIBÓR
Section 81: Sobibór—A Temporary Camp Which Only Existed for 15 
Months

Construction of the camp was completed in April 1942, and, according to Holocaust 

Section 82: Chlorine and Electricity: “Survivors” Claim Bizarre Execution 
Methods in Sobibór

Another “survivor eyewitness,” Zelda Metz claimed that the “victims” entered the “wooden 

Dokumenty i materialy
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op. cit. 
The Sobibór 

 State Edition Der Emes, Moscow 1946, in Yuri Suhl, 
della resistenza ebraica contro il nazismo,

The contradictory nature of the “eyewitness” accounts of the method of execution has 

 (Indiana University 

testimony of a former SS soldier Erich Fuchs, who claimed to have operated the engine that 
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Chapter 14: Sobibór
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Section 85: The Sobibór Trials

Like all similar trials, his only real option was not to say that murders had not taken place, 

Despite his denials and the total lack of any other evidence, Frenzel was convicted of 46 
counts of murder and “participation in a further 250,000 counts of murder” (that was the 
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in prison shortly afterwards under mysterious circumstances, conveniently only a few hours 

Section 86: Archaeological Digs Fail To Find Sobibór “Gas Chamber”

Extermination Centers,” Present Pasts,

rooms is clearly visible in this photograph.

Chapter 14: Sobibór
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Section 87: 2014 Archaeological Dig Contradicts Earlier “Gas Chamber” 
Claims

careful enough to put in their coverage that the archaeological team had unearthed what they 

For example, the Israeli 
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There was no time to fear, only to live”, 

The same Reuters article then produced another example of how the Holocaust narrative 

The structure of the unearthed foundations—in a place where no-one disputes that there 

Chapter 14: Sobibór
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CHAPTER 15: TREBLINKA
Section 88: Treblinka— Another Temporary Camp Which Only Existed 
for 15 Months

The 
Death Camp Treblinka, 

By comparison, the mass graves area in the Katyn forest (near Smolensk), which held the 

gone—a fact which makes it easy to invent all manner of lurid claims without having to 
even try and justify them.
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As if this was not enough, the Holocaust storytellers then claim that, in “order to cover up 

Death Camp 
Treblinka,

labor campsite can be clearly seen, just below the quarry area.

Chapter 15: Treblinka
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Below: Trees and other vegetation seen in this aerial photo of Treblinka II show that the campsite 

33 acres (13 hectares), or about one-twentieth of a square mile. 

 

half a hectare.  By comparison, the mass graves area in the Katyn forest (near Smolensk), which 

Treblinka for this purpose.
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Section 89: Treblinka I and II—Labor Camp and Transit Area

large town of Siedlce ran only 980 feet (300 meters) from the camp, and the closest village of 

To claim that 50 men, with the assistance of a tank engine, could kill 850,000 people in a 

Section 90: The Famous “Black Book of Polish Jewry” Claims Execution 
by “Steam” in Treblinka

According to the standard Holocaust storyteller resource, the Encyclopedia of the 

, 4 

This was forwarded to the Polish government-in-exile in London in January 1943 and 

The Black Book says: “In the walls pipes were installed from which water-steam is supposed 

Chapter 15: Treblinka
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Furthermore, the Communist-controlled Polish government produced a report on 

Court proceedings which claimed that “When the process of exterminating Jews was initiated, 

Section 91: US National Archive Aerial Photography of Treblinka Shows 
No Sign of “Extermination Camp”

Section 92: “Survivors” Claim Execution by “Vacuum Chambers”

were destroyed each day,” Kon claimed (State Archive of the Russian Federation, GARF, 
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Section 93: First 1999 Forensic Examination of Treblinka Site Reveals No 
Mass Graves

site, especially the alleged “mass graves” portion, and carried out control examinations of the 

normal geological processes are very slow acting, disruption of the soil structure would have 

Section 94: The 2010 Second Forensic Analysis of Treblinka Reveals No 
“Mass Graves”

source of concern to the Holocaust storytellers, even to the point where the Jewish Daily 

duplicated the Krege research with ground penetrating radar in an attempt to “disprove” the 

Chapter 15: Treblinka
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BBC, 

had only revealed the existence of “pits”—and, crucially, that no excavations were carried 

“One is 26m long, 17m wide and at least four meters deep, with a ramp at the west end 

BBC,

This failure to produce any real evidence, glowing media coverage aside, was greeted 

Section 95: The 2013 Third Forensic Analysis of Treblinka and the “Star 
of David Gas Chamber Tiles” Hoax

The documentary showed Colls and her Dutch colleague Ivar Schute digging in a ditch and 
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and the camera, then asking her “But have you ever seen the tiles?”

Colls then says what “immediately springs to my mind is that witnesses who were allowed 

Chapter 15: Treblinka
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Unfortunately for these Holocaust storytellers, the “Star of David” to which they refer is 
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It is grossly amateurish for so-called “specialist archaeologists” like Colls and Schute to 

Below: Some early advertising posters for the old Dziewulski i Lange porcelain factory 
in Poland, showing the brand mark. It is in fact known in the heraldic world as a pierced 

mullet star, and is not uncommon in pottery and porcelain marks.

Chapter 15: Treblinka
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The farcical documentary does not end there: a few hours later, digging in another spot, 

Section 96: The “Evidence” of “Treblinka Guard” Paval Leleko
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Soviet Union, in English, in order to assist, among other things, with the railroading of John 

statement was made in 1978—whereas the transcript clearly shows that it was “made” on 

Investigator of the Fourth Department of the “SMERSH” Directorate of Counterintelligence 
of the Second Belorussian Front interrogated as defendant—LELEKO, Pavel Vladimirovich, 

precisely how the Soviet secret police went to work to make up the “facts” of the “holocaust” 

For example:

to serve Communist anti-German propaganda, given that he was supposedly an individual 

the “confession” reads like a third rate novel, saying the Germans “smiled cynically:” “Many 

Chapter 15: Treblinka
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and the Ukrainians competed with each other to see who could commit the most gruesome 

“The Germans and the motor operators then competed as to atrocities with regard to the 

the Germans forced the prisoners to put on “comical plays” for their amusement, play in an 
orchestra “under the window” of the camp commandant, and stage mock weddings among 
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spite of this, the Leleko “confession” is still used as “proof” of the “extermination camp” of 

Section 97: The Franz Stangl Trial and His “Memoirs”

Despite this, his “memoirs,” a set of interviews supposedly conducted with the Jewish 

putrefying, decomposing,” the “memoirs” claim, and add “in the station was a train full of 

Chapter 15: Treblinka
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CHAPTER 16: MAJDANEK
Section 98: Majdanek, Lublin—Originally Built as POW Camp for Soviet 
Army Prisoners

Section 99: First Majdanek Show Trial, 1944
The Soviets, seeking revenge for the German exposure of Communist crimes such as the 

they circulated stories, faithfully repeated in all the western media, that they had found gas 

, Archive of 
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Below: The ovens at the Majdanek crematorium, as they were found by the Soviet army. 
Previously indoors, the entire building around the ovens burned down before the Soviets 

from these two photographs. Left: The crematorium as it was found by the Soviets. 
Only the chimney and the crematorium, both made of brick, were left standing after a 

presented to visitors at the campsite today. The whole wooden building surrounding the 

told that the entire surrounding structure was built after the war.
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building had burned down shortly before they arrived, leaving only the brick ovens 

when the wooden structure had burned away, the skeletal remains of the dead were lying 
out in the open, as can be seen in this picture. The shocking scene has often been used as 

enclosed in a building erected after the war—which, as mentioned, also now contains a 

Section 100: Number of Majdanek “Victims” Varies Wildly from 1.7 
Million to 79,000

consults:

- 1,380,000 victims, according to Lucy Dawidowicz (Lucy Dawidowicz, The War against 

, 
Der Tod ist ein Meister aus Deutschland,

Judenverfolgung im 

- 79,000 according to Tomasz Kranz, director of the Research Department of the State 

Chapter 16: Majdanek
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It is therefore no wonder the camp gets so little attention in present-day Holocaust 

poured.” In reality, this structure is one of two ventilation shafts of the drying facility of 

the rooms below to keep heated air (provided by piped heaters in another part of the 
camp) in the room to speed up the drying of prisoner clothes. The Soviet Commission 
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Section 101: “Gas Chamber” Added to Postwar Rebuilt Majdanek 
Crematorium Building

Disease (mainly typhus, which causes extreme weight loss) had killed thousands of inmates, 
and a shortage of fuel had prevented the camp crematorium from hygienically disposing of 

from deportations to the three Reinhard camps, so the clothing and personal items found 

This was ignored in the propaganda rush, with the result that to this day, visitors are 

Section 102: The Impossibility of the Majdanek “Gas Chambers”

Chapter 16: Majdanek
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perimeter, top left.
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delousing building through which all the inmates’ clothing was processed to kill lice.

shower (see shower-heads in the ceiling) and baths (visible at the end of the room) for the 

Chapter 16: Majdanek
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maintained in order not to hurt the popular superstition that every crematorium must have 

(Pressac, Jean-Claude, “Les carences et incohérences du rapport Leuchter,” Journal J, 

Section 103: Majdanek’s Real Showers for “Gassing Victims”

The Holocaust storytellers claim that victims were genuinely showered with hot water 

There are a series of rooms in hut 41 which are shown to the present-day tourist as “gas 
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in order to get round this, the Holocaust storytellers claim that people were murdered here 

Section 104: Majdanek’s “Gas Bottles” on Display are Carbon Dioxide, 
Not Carbon Monoxide

applications as diverse as wine making, agriculture, refrigerants and a host of others—all of 

Chapter 16: Majdanek
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Below: The peephole supposedly used by SS men to check on the dying prisoners in the 
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Below: The largest of the delousing rooms—bearing the characteristic marking of 

holes” in this chamber, which makes using that chemical as a homicidal gassing method 

Jean-Claude Pressac.

Chapter 16: Majdanek



158

The Six Million: Fact or Fiction?

ludicrous, the “peephole” through which the SS operator was supposed to watch the victims, 

Section 105: The Anomalies of Majdanek’s Second and Third “Gas 
Chambers”

saying that the SS men threw the gas pellets into the room over the heads of the victims 

This is of course, ludicrous, and even Holocaust “expert” Jean-Claude Pressac was forced 
to admit that: 

“It is frankly unrealistic to imagine an SS-man with a gas mask and a can of Zyklon-B 

Section 106: The Plain Glass Window in Majdanek’s Fourth “Gas Chamber”

The Holocaust storytellers have attempted to explain the presence of the plain glass 
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plain glass window in the wall. It is, of course, impossible to think that victims would 

year.

As the scholars Jürgen Graf and Carlo Mattogno have written on the topic of the Zykon-B 

Chapter 16: Majdanek
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walls, constructed of wooden slats, and the doors, which were not lined with metal, were 

disinfesting clothing, had openings in the ceiling for pouring in the Zyklon B, even though 

( , Jürgen Graf, Carlo 

Section 107: The “Harvest Festival” Hoax

Bearing in mind that it is now claimed that “only” 79,000 Jews were killed at the camp, 

The supposed ashes of the 17,000 people allegedly shot to death on this day now form 

storytellers claim that this was the “code name” for an operation to kill all Jews in the area 

nowhere in any German documentation, nor is there any order to kill all Jews in 1943 in 

Section 108: The Mussfeldt “Confession”
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- No evidence of the mass 328 feet-long (100 meters) “zig zag ditches” which Mussfeldt 

The Polish government-in-exile, the Delegatura, issued a report claiming that there had 

Chapter 16: Majdanek
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Dziennik Polski (printed 

As to the ashes in the open air dome mausoleum today on display at the camp: repeated 

Section 109: The Second Majdanek Trial of 1975

Of the sixteen accused, two were released “due to ill health,” one died during the trial, and 

The two defendants who were given the severest sentences—life—were accused of “selecting 
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crime! 

The court verdict stated: “According to his statements, the witness Werk was posted to the 

his testimony is truthful, especially with regard to how the witnesses had to lie down on top 

Chapter 16: Majdanek
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As the revisionist researchers Jürgen Graf and Carlo Mattogno have commented: “It 

incriminating statement: in return for the desired description of the mass murder, Georg 
Werk was exempted from criminal charges, even though the Court considered his excuse, the 

“SS-man Erich Laurich, on the other hand, who categorically denied any involvement in 

to eight years in prison” (
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CHAPTER 17: DACHAU
Section 110: Dachau and Its Mysterious “Gas Chamber”

seen from this picture.

It reads as follows: 
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This, of course, directly contradicts the “evidence” presented to the US Congress, the 

structure and caused an explosion in the crematorium area, which would have destroyed the 

impression that the room was indeed used to gas people.
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room impossible, as poisonous gas would have leaked throughout the structure and killed 

the hole in the far wall, but in 1945, the Nuremberg Trial was told that gas was emitted 

the ceiling (visible in this picture), which are another postwar addition. 

drain system runs throughout the entire building, and if the chamber had ever actually 

Chapter 17: Dachau
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forces in Germany and Austria for six years after the war, made the following statement in 
the widely read Catholic magazine Our Sunday Visitor, June 14th, 1959: 

“I was in Dachau for 17 months after the war, as a US War Department Attorney, and can 

of Jews, former inmates of concentration camps in Germany and Austria, and consider 

The Dachau crematorium was used for the hygienic disposal of corpses of people who had 

Section 111: The Real Dachau Gas Chambers—Delousing Cubicles
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preserved disinfestation rooms which did indeed use Zyklon-B (the insertion mechanisms 

the photograph is used. 

 

Chapter 17: Dachau
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Below: The rear (outside) of the Dachau disinfestation chambers. The double doors on 
both ends of the disinfestation chambers were necessary to keep clean clothes separate 

from the contaminated ones—dirty clothes were put in on one side, and clean ones taken 

chambers. The pellets would be dropped through from a special compartment in the 
ceiling and automatically released into the basket at the end of the visible tube. Compare 

chamber” (see photograph above) in the same building, and it is obvious that the latter is 
a fake.



171

tell.

to 20,000

Chapter 17: Dachau
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Below: Polish inmates of Dachau celebrate with champagne and cigars upon the arrival 

of typhus-ridden inmates to represent the concentration camp population.
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CHAPTER 18: SACHSENHAUSEN
Section 113: Sachsenhausen: Gas Chamber Built in November 1945, 
Knocked Down in 1952

The Sachsenhausen concentration camp outside Berlin hardly features in the 

Immediately after making this “confession,” Kaindl was moved to the Vorkuta Gulag in 

No one could understand why this supposedly clear-cut “evidence” of Nazi crimes would 
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consisting of some thirty to forty Soviet men, mostly soldiers and people from the GPU, 

, 

Below: These foundations are shown to present-day visitors to the Sachsenhausen camp 

thousands were killed.
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CHAPTER 19: BERGEN-BELSEN
Section 114: Typhus Deaths—Origin of Horror Images in Bergen-Belsen—
No Gas Chambers

The Bergen-Belsen camp in northwestern Germany was originally a prisoner of war camp 

It was “converted” into a concentration camp in 1943 on the orders of SS Reichsführer 

Allies (Ben Shephard, , 1945, London, Random 

typhus in the dust. 
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As the British army approached Bergen-Belsen, the Germans negotiated a truce and 

The British were forced to implement a strict regime at the camp to stop the disease 
spreading, and measures taken even included the stationing of armed guards under typhus 

According to camp records, some 35,000 inmates died of the disease from January to 

the typhus epidemic which swept through many of the camps during the last months of 

caused these nightmarish scenes.

Chapter 19: Bergen-Belsen



178

The Six Million: Fact or Fiction?

Below: The lice-born typhus epidemic at Bergen-Belsen proved too much for even the 
British occupiers, and eventually the entire camp was ordered destroyed to end the 

British army personnel watch the camp burn.
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It is also ironic that the awful scenes of death found at Bergen-Belsen were not the result 

Chapter 19: Bergen-Belsen
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CHAPTER 20: “EYEWITNESS” 
ACCOUNTS

as a result, the Holocaust storytellers have relied on “holocaust survivors” and “eyewitness 

 We have already seen how the Israeli Supreme Court dismissed all the Jewish “eyewitnesses” 

Section 115: Simon Wiesenthal’s Faked “Memoirs”

in existence), devoted to Jewish interests and promoting the mass extermination legend, 

entitled 
 (“Concentration Camp Mauthausen, Pictures and Words”), 

in Mauthausen, the pictures were in reality plagiarized from a series of photographs which 
appeared in Life
soldiers, captured during the “Battle of the Bulge” wearing American uniforms, and executed 

Wiesenthal copied his picture of “three shot Jews” from this Life
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memoirs, KZ Mauthausen: Bild und Wort (Concentration Camp Mauthausen: Pictures 
and Words, Vienna, 1946) and an illustration in the book, drawn by Wiesenthal with 
his signature at the bottom. The illustration purports to be the shooting of three Jews 

Below: Life

lines during the Battle of the Bulge in December 1944. Wiesenthal took the images of the 
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Life
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Section 116: The Diary of Anne Frank—Handwriting Reveals Two Authors

Life Magazine of August 18, 1958, carried a photograph of Anne Frank on the cover against 

poster set up in front of the “Anne Frank School” in Amsterdam, clearly show the handwriting 

Life 

childish scrawl is in marked contrast to the adult’s handwriting of large parts of the 
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The 
 (in Dutch, 

Bundeskriminalamt (Federal Criminal Investigation Bureau, or BKA) which showed that 
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Section 117: Anne Frank Fund Admits Father Co-Authored Diary
The Basel, Switzerland, Anne Frank Fonds (Anne Frank Fund)—which controls the 

An article in the 

But, as the went on to say, the Anne Frank Fonds had now decided 

put it:

“While the foundation, the Anne Frank Fonds, in Basel, signaled its intentions a year 

Tricoire, a lawyer in Paris who specializes in intellectual property rights in France, where 

Section 118: Rudolf Vrba’s “I Cannot Forgive”
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, which contained all his eyewitness accounts was “an artistic 
picture” and that he himself had in fact never witnessed any gassings (“Book ‘An Artistic 

Toronto Star

Section 119: Olga Lengyel’s “Five Chimneys”

So what does Lengyel say?

Three hundred and sixty corpses every half hour, which was all the time it took to reduce 

one that speaks well for German industry” (ibid.

This implies almost 100,000 corpses per four working days, or a million in 40 days, or six 
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Section 120: Kitty Hart’s “Return to Auschwitz”
 (Granada, London, 1983), Kitty Hart wrote the following: 

same period” (ibid.,

Section 121: Martin Gray’s “For Those I Loved”
In addition to the wild exaggerations contained in “eyewitness” survivor memoirs, an 



189

In The New Statesman

 was the work of Max Gallo the ghostwriter, who also produced Papillion. 
During the research for a Sunday Times

Hitler,” The New Statesman,

Section 122: Jean Francis Steiner’s “Treblinka”
In the same New Statesman

Treblinka, in the following manner:

Treblinka or 

ibid

Section 123: Miklos Nyiszli’s “Auschwitz: A Doctor’s Eyewitness Account”

Vilag
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At the rate of 20,000 per day, for four years, this would have amounted to an astonishing 

in a heap to the ceiling and that the “ Sonderkommando

Finally, in chapter 6, Nyiszli said that the  Sonderkommando, those Jews allegedly 
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to leave the grounds of the crematorium, and every four months, when they had learned too 

fate of every  Sonderkommando

Section 124: Filip Müller’s “Eyewitness Auschwitz: Three Years in the Gas 
Chambers”

of the “Sonderkommando” (a Jewish prisoner detachment which was allegedly tasked with 

 
Sonderkommando

 Sonderkommando
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Nyiszli: “Heaven has not opened, no rain strong enough to extinguish the funeral pyres 

The parts which Müller added are incredulous, and it is staggering that anyone takes them 

Section 125: Truthful Survivor Books Not Given Prominence
The Holocaust industry continues to churn out ever more “new” Holocaust survivor tales, 
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She noted that she was the only person in her contingent of deportees from Russia who 

Another account which is at total variance with popular propaganda is 
Bitten

Section 126: Paul Rassinier—The Holocaust Victim Who Argued Against 
the “Gas Chambers”

ignored is that of the French historian, Professor Paul Rassinier, who was a Socialist 

At Buchenwald, toward the end of the war, he contracted typhus, which so damaged 

Médaille de la Résistance et de la Reconnaisance Française, and was elected to the French 
Crossing the Line (Paris: 

fame which this memoir attracted soon focused his attention on other “survivor” accounts of 
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As he was a former detainee, Rassinier knew that these claims were false, and in 1949 
 (“The Lies of Ulysses, Paris,” 1949) in which 

The Other Kingdom

Chaînes et Lumières that gas 

(ibid.,

Death (London, 1948), and again found that the authoress had no other evidence for gas 

The Story of a Murder Camp The Theory and Practice 

Teufel und Verdammte, who had 



195

 (1960), which 

 (1962), which revealed the distortions around the Eichmann 
trial and  (1964), in which he exposed the dishonest and 

Section 127: Martin Gilbert’s “Auschwitz and the Allies”

Winston Churchill, holding a senior and supposedly respected position within the academic 

Jews was unsuspected in the spring and early summer of 1942: the very period during which 

ibid.,

Section 128: Klara Markus, and the Psychology behind “Holocaust 
Survivor Testimonies”

Daily Mail

“ran out of gas” is the perfect example of the psychology of mass deceit and lies which has 
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Below: The interview with Klara Markus as published in the Daily Mail.

 

Daily Mail shows once again how the mass media is directly complicit in promoting 
Daily Mail

 According to the Daily Mail

“I was chosen towards the end of the day with a large group of other women and we were 
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never have started an execution with thousands of people without making sure all the logistics 

Daily Mail—and other mass media outlets—carry this story without 

 Section 129: Herman Rosenblat’s “Angel at the Fence”
 was 

a Holocaust memoir in which the author invented the story that, while he was imprisoned 
in the Buchenwald concentration camp, a young girl from the outside would pass him food 
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Section 130: Binjamin Wilkomirski’s “Fragments”
(1995), was an acclaimed account of his supposed 

The 

Section 131: “Survivor” Swindlers 1—The Philip Auerbach Case
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 Section 132: “Survivor” Swindlers 2—The Werner Nachmann Case

committee of the 1972 Summer Olympics in Munich, and in 1986 he received the Theodor 
Heuss prize for his services to the Jewish-German reconciliation and the peaceful coexistence 

directors of the Central Council of Jews in Germany were forced to resign in the wake of the 

Section 133: “Survivor” Swindlers 3—The Semen Domnitser Case

the Conference on Jewish Material Claims Against Germany conference, with making false 

In May 2013, the ringleader of the swindler gang, Semen Domnitser, was found guilty 
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CHAPTER 21: OUTLANDISH HOLOCAUST 
CLAIMS

As amazing as it may sound, the allegations already discussed—and refuted—actually 

Section 134: Bears and Eagles in Cages Eating Jews; Jewish “Soap Burial” 

Switches; “Pedal-driven Brain-bashing Machines”—And More, All in 
Nuremberg Court as “Evidence.”

The outlandish claims include:

, Montreal, Canada, 

 

, 

Nationalsozialistische 
Vernichtungslager im Spiegel deutscher Strafprozesse

The Jews of Silence, 
, Reclam, 

 

Soap production from human fat with the imprint “RIF”—“Reine Juden Seife” (pure 
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This Was Oswiecim. The Story of a Murder 
Camp
Georgia, USA, has a Holocaust-memorial gravestone with the inscription “Here rest four 

, Beate Klarsfeld Foundation, 

Trial of the 
Major War Criminals

Pornographic pictures on canvasses made of human skin (Ibid

KL commander Koch (Buchenwald) (Kurt Glass, 

op. cit, 

Deutschlands
the Holocaust”, 

Muscles cut from the legs of executed inmates contracted so strongly that they made the 
op. cit.,
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op. cit.

Ibid.

Wagons disappearing on an incline into the underground crematoria in Auschwitz 

Chronicle,

op. cit.,

Menschen in 
 op. cit.

op. cit.,

Ibid.

, 

Smacking people with special spanking machines (IMT, op. cit.,

Im Namen des Volkes Bund, 

Killing people with poisoned soft drinks (IMT, op. cit.,

, Der letzte Jude aus Polen,
op. cit. Bergen-Belsen!; The Black 

Book of Polish Jewry

op. cit.,

Treblinka
Jewry, op. cit.

op. cit.,

(IMT, op. cit. , Berkley Medallion 

op. cit.
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Beating people to death, then carrying out autopsies to see why they died (IMT, op. cit.

Kriegsverbrechen

Pravda

the radio (IMT, op. cit.

, Beck, 
op. cit.

op. cit.

op. cit. Sonderbehandlung
, op. cit. op. cit.

Kriegsverbrechen op. cit.

a few weeks (IMT, op. cit.

ovens (IMT, op. cit.

NS-Verbrechen 

der Beteiligten

Nürnberger Nachrichten

Out of pity for complete strangers—a Jewish mother and her child—an SS-man leaps into 

Filling the mouths of victims with cement to prevent them from singing patriotic or 
communist songs (IMT, op. cit.
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CHAPTER 22: CONCLUSION
Section 135: The “Holocaust”—What Actually Happened

processed for slave labor, many of their friends and families were being gassed and 
burned in the ovens in the crematoria. The smoke can be seen in the background. June 

emanates from a fence pole in the background. The original photograph can be seen at the 

No. 165). The Simon Wiesenthal Center quickly removed the photograph after the fraud 

As the German armies advanced eastward, transit camps were set up in the far east of 
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The defeat of the German armies in Russia marked the end of the plans to move the Jews 

took on a life of their own, with hearsay, “Chinese whispers” and a climate of hysteria all 

They would have no reason to lie to themselves over a topic dear to their hearts, and this 

during the mass expulsions from Poland and eastern Europe during the three years following 

Section 136: Why Was the Holocaust Story Invented?

create the lie known as “the Holocaust?” The reasons are fourfold: 
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closely linked to the story of “the Holocaust” is guaranteed to shut up any dissenting opinion, 

Finally, “the Holocaust” has served as a tool for those who seek to suppress any discussion 

This last factor has led to, for example, any group which advocates the preservation of its 

Firstly, it is a matter of freedom of speech and opinion, secondly it is a matter of grave 
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Appendix 1: Alois Brunner and the “I Would 
Do It All Again” Lie

 

most sought-after “war criminals,” Alois Brunner—the so-called “right hand man to Adolf 

These stories have included the usual rehashing of a supposed interview he gave with the 
Chicago Sun Times in which Brunner was claimed to have said:
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do it again” claim.

Chicago Sun-Times
claimed he had conducted a telephone interview with Brunner in Damascus, “in front of a 

So who exactly was this “Chuck Ashman?”

According to an article in the Chicago Reader magazine, titled “Ashman: Adventures of an 

However, this is not the worst of it: Ashman was also a convicted fraudster who had spent 

According to the 
whose many spurious claims were a law degree from the University of Tennessee and 
postgraduate study at Oxford University, schools that told the Press-Enterprise they had no 
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in a letter to the Chicago Sun-Times in which he accused Ashman of “misrepresentation” and 
“malicious” insinuations—“The Sun-Times

Chicago 
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In fact the only correctly related interview ever conducted with Brunner—who left his native 

witnesses, including six former concentration camp inmates and several historians on the 

Honsik actually travelled to Damascus where he interviewed Brunner in person, even 

It is an indication of the mass hysteria and media propaganda around the Holocaust that 
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Appendix 2: The Oskar Groening “I Saw the 
Gas Chambers” Story 

April to July 2015 attracted much attention and allowed the mass media—and the BBC in 
particular—to recycle yet another old hoary lie on the topic: namely that Groening had said 
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The documentary to which this article refers is the six-episode “Auschwitz: The Nazis and 

never 
used the words “gas chambers.”

“I see it as my task, now at my age, to face up to these things that I 
experienced and to oppose the Holocaust deniers who claim that Auschwitz 
never happened. And that’s why I am here today. Because I want to tell those 
deniers: I have seen the gas chambers, I have seen the crematoria, I have seen 
the burning pits—and I want you to believe me that these atrocities happened. 
I was there.”

Now here are the actual words one gets in the English superposed commentary, which 
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“I see it as my task, now at my age, to face up to these things that I 
experienced and to oppose the Holocaust deniers who claim that Auschwitz 
never happened. And that’s why I am here today. Because I want to tell those 
deniers: I have seen the crematoria, I have seen the burning pits—and I want 
you to believe me that these atrocities happened. I was there.”

The Trial Dissolves into a Farce
The trial soon dissolved into a farce after Groening accused “eyewitnesses” of exaggerating, 

and an analysis of his own account of a “gassing at Auschwitz” showed that his claims were 

Bild
articles in Bild
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Bild

In December 1942, he had to help in the search for prisoners who escaped 
from the extermination camp: “Somehow, some Jews during transportation 
escaped.” He witnessed a gassing in a farmhouse in the forest. “That was the 
only time I have seen a complete gassing operation.”
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Accounts

Firstly, although it is clear that his “gassing in a farmhouse in the middle of the nights 
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Der Spiegel

 newspaper, titled “KZ-

said:

Spiegel

The Outrageous Claims in the Groening “Confession”
In the Spiegel 

“One night, he is hauled out of bed by a whistle alarm. Jews have escaped. 
He runs through the darkness and come to a farm, in front of which lie dead 
bodies. He also sees naked people driven into the homestead. He sees a SS 
Squad Leader close the door, pull a gas mask over his head, open a can and 
dump the contents into a hatch. Then he hears screams. The cries become a 
roar, the roar becomes a buzz, and all becomes quiet.

“He returns to his barracks with another man, who tells him he knows a 
shortcut. On the way, he meets another man, who tells him what it looks like 



218

The Six Million: Fact or Fiction?

when the corpses are burned on grates. Their bodies are lined up, and the 
men’s penises are erect, he says.’

But another reason is clearly the “fact” that, according to the Holocaust Storytellers, the 
“gassed Jews” at Auschwitz were cremated in industrial-scale crematoria inside Auschwitz 

Inconsistencies in Groening’s Account Summarized

that the “gassing victims” were cremated in the crematoria which could “dispose of” 5000 

time in 1985—some forty years after the end of the war! All the time prior to that date, he had 

The Bild
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capacity of the gas chambers and the crematoria was really limited,’ Groening 
said. “They boasted that they could kill 5,000 in 24 hours.”

Bild:

“What, do you mean you do not know?” And then it was said that the people who 
could not work, the jargon was, “disposed of.”

[Once again, note the admission that he only knew of what happened from what he had 

The Bild article continued:

Groening was put into the foreign exchange department: “I was given this job 
because was trained as a banker. I stayed there until October 1944 until I was 
sent to the front because of my transfer request. My job was the collection and 
recovery of money.”

The next part of the Bild

The Bild

-that the prisoners in Auschwitz were given access to prostitutes (in a supposed 
“extermination center” !)

The Bild Bild commentary text in italics):

 “Camp 1 [Auschwitz 

By this he means Jehovah’s Witnesses who had been 
deported. “Once the Red Cross had registered for the tour, then they were of course only 

unclear, as he started digressing.
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before today.

The Bild continues:

rational explanation why the Germans would use the Zyklon-B insecticide at all the camps, 

It was not until the autumn of 1944 he was sent to the front—after the so-called Hungarian 

than 300,000 Jews were taken out of the country to the extermination camp within a few 

Bild reported:

On the third day of the trial, Groening expanded on some of his earlier testimony, reported 
Bild newspaper in an article titled “SS-Mann: Dienst an de Rampe war 

Groening Accuses “Eye-Witnesses” of Exaggerating

in the court room of having exaggerated their descriptions:

He said [in turn] that many descriptions of Auschwitz [as claimed by 
the witnesses] were “exaggerated.”
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I think 
these descriptions have been exaggerated.”

The Meaning of “Entlassung”
Then came the part where, according to many media reports, Groening was supposed to 

A close reading of the actual testimony, detailed in the Bild report, reveals that he in 

the Bild reported: 

Question: “Could you imagine at the time that the Jews ever could get out 
alive from the camp and could have descendants?”

Groening hesitated for a long time, and then conferred with his lawyers. 
Then [he said]: “Now I have unfortunately forgotten your question.”

translation:

Frage: „Auch Entlassungen von Juden?“
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Nachfrage: „Konnten Sie sich das vorstellen?“

The Groening “Confession”: Invented Hearsay

It was a dangerous game which ultimately saw him sentenced to four years in prison —on 
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Appendix 3: Auschwitz—Reality versus the 
Claims

The Auschwitz Camp Orchestra

So what was the reality of the Auschwitz Orchestra? 

assemble in one particular area only.
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clearly.

The Treatment of Prisoners in Auschwitz

mass media, is that Auschwitz was a slave-extermination camp, dedicated only to murdering 
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clinic at the camp in 1941.



227

Below: It was a regular occurrence for children to be born in the camp. The Nazis even set 
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Below: Sporting activities were also encouraged: a fencing tournament for prisoners at 
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camp had originally been built to accommodate Polish Prisoners of War, and later had 
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Appendix 4: The Stutthof “Gas Chamber” 
The Stutthof camp near the German city of Danzig (today Gdansk in Poland) is 

Stutthof and the “Soap from Jews” Myth

   Stutthof was also the camp where the Nazis were supposed to have manufactured 
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actually manufactured soap with human bodies. . . it was a cruel rumor...”

resuscitated into an “extermination center”—with the “witness” evidence for the use of the 
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The front of the Stutthof delousing chamber, as can be seen today. Note the heating 

“
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55 m3

of 15 cm in the roof, a system apparently introduced on the advice of SS Lieutenant Colonel 

Nazi Mass Murder,

Stutthof declared in its 1964 verdict that “with regard to the gassings a positive determination 

Justiz und NS-Verbrechen,

The “Gas Chamber” Exposed as a Hoax
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the middle, where the drain is, so that any water or, in this case, Zyklon granules, would 

What would stop the Zyklon granules from going down the drain, since they were 

do the eyewitnesses)?

B induction hole,”— not destroyed as the Nazis evacuated the camp? Amazingly, the 

standing? 

4) Since personal testimony is all we have to go on regarding the homicidal usage of 

soap?


